
 
 

AGENDA	
Cumberland Town Council Meeting 

Town Council Chambers 
MONDAY, March 10, 2014 

7:00 Call to Order 
 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

February 24, 2014 
 
III. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
IV. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
V. LEGISLATION AND POLICY   
   
14 – 031 To hear a report from the Town Clerk re: election update. 
 
14 – 032 To set a Public Hearing date (March 24th) to consider and act on the disposition of foreclosed 

properties.  
 
14 – 033 To hold a Public Hearing to consider and act on authorizing a Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) for 

the Friend’s School. – Tabled by Applicant 
 
14 – 034 To hold a Public Hearing to consider and act on a Conduit Financing request from the Friend’s 

School. – Tabled by Applicant 
 
14 – 035 To hold a Public Hearing to consider and act on a Class I Liquor License application for the Golf 

Learning Center. 
 
14 -  036   To rescind Council Order 14-017 to authorize the Prince Memorial Library to make arrangements 

for a permanent loan of a historical sword to the Maine State Museum in light of new information. 
 
14 – 037   To hear an overview of the FY 2015 Budget from the Town Manager  
 
 
VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Immediately Following Town Council Adjournment 
 

 
BUDGET WORKSHOP   FY 2015 Budget  

 
 2% Wage Adjustment proposal 
 Review of Entire Capital Budget and Program 
 Any specific area of the Operations Budget any Councilor would like clarified 
 Format and Overview for Saturday, Dec 15th Budget Meeting   



	
	

AGENDA	
MONDAY, March 10, 2014 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

February 24, 2014 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 
February 24, 2014 

MINUTES 
Cumberland Town Council Meeting 

Town Council Chambers 

MONDAY, February 24, 2014 
 

 

 

6:00 p.m. Workshop re: Finance Committee Budget Workshop with North Yarmouth Joint Standing Committee 

members to review Recreation & Library budgets and FY’15 assessment 
 

 

7:00 p.m. Call to Order 

Present:   Councilors Gruber, Copp, Storey-King, Edes, Turner and Bingham 

Excused:  Chairman Stiles 

 
 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion by Councilor Bingham, seconded by Councilor Storey-King, to accept the February 10, 2014 

minutes as presented. 

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 
 

Vice-Chairman Gruber said that before moving on to Manager’s Report, we need to hold a vote to add an item to 

the agenda this evening. It is to vote on a Mutual Aid Agreement with the Town of Gray for Emergency 

Services. This will be item number 14-030 

 

Motion by Councilor Bingham, seconded by Councilor Turner, to add item 14-030 to the agenda (to authorize 

the Town Manager to sign a Memorandum of Understanding with the Town of Gray for Mutual Aid Emergency 

Services). 

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 
 

 

II. MANAGER’S REPORT 

None 
 

 

III. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

State Representative, Steve Moriarty gave a legislative update on two issues that are of importance to our 

community.  The first is regarding State revenue sharing. There was a bill introduced to keep revenue 

sharing where it currently is.  This bill has passed in the Senate by a vote of 33 to 2, and in the House by 

a vote of 120 to 17.  The Governor now has approximately 10 days to sign the bill, veto it, or allow it to 

become law without his signature.  Word was that the Governor will likely allow it to become law 

without his signature, but no one knows for sure what will happen.  

 

The second issue is regarding the local Circuit Breaker program. Last year, when the Legislature adopted 

the budget, there was one sentence buried in that budget that took away the local authority to operate a 

municipality’s own Circuit Breaker program. This was never intended or discussed, but somehow the 

language got in there and was discovered after the fact, much to everybody’s embarrassment.  There was 

a hearing about a month ago regarding this, which Town Manager Shane and Chairman Stiles attended.  

Last week, a bill was passed in the House by a vote of 140 to 0 to allow a municipality to have their own 

Circuit Breaker program.  

 

 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 
February 24, 2014 

 

 
 

IV. LEGISLATION AND POLICY   

   

14 – 022 To hold a Public Hearing to consider and act on a Class I Liquor License, Special Amusement 

Permit, and Auxiliary Mobile Golf Cart License, for Rachel’s on the Green at Val Halla, for the 

period of April 2014 – April 2015. 

Town Manager Shane said that he and the Police Chief have met with the applicants and have reviewed the 

licensing requirements as defined by State statute. They have also reviewed the training certifications of all the 

staff, as well as insurance certificates.  Manager Shane said that the Council has a letter from the Town Attorney 

outlining the 7 requirements under State statute that the Council can use to approve or deny a license.  Staff is 

satisfied that the applicant has met the requirements under Title 28A, Section 653, and is recommending 

approval of the license.   

 

Vice-Chairman Gruber opened the Public Hearing. 

Public discussion:  None 

Vice-Chairman Gruber closed the Public Hearing. 

 

Motion by Councilor Edes, seconded by Councilor Copp, to approve the Class I Liquor License Special 

Amusement Permit, and Auxiliary Mobile Golf Cart License, for Rachel’s on the Green at Val Halla, for the 

period of April 2014 – April 2015. 

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 

 

 

14 – 023 To hear a report from Public Services Director, Chris Bolduc re: Twin Brook storage building 

plan. 

Mr. Bolduc said that this is a follow-up report from last July when he presented a proposal to move the existing 

food pantry and combine it with a Public Works/Parks storage facility, since they lost the storage building on 

Drowne Road because of the Bateman project and revitalization of the Drowne Road School. After that 

presentation, the Council indicated that they were not sure of the proposed location (at Town Hall) and asked for 

other options.  

 

  
 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 
February 24, 2014 

  
 

   

   
 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 
February 24, 2014 

   
 

 

   
 

Councilor Gruber said that when a new food pantry was discussed 7-months ago, he was very excited at the 

prospect. He now realizes that is not necessary, especially since a new door has been installed which allows 

patrons access to a waiting area and more storage space.  

 

Councilor Bingham agreed that this proposal is a good plan and aesthetically, the building will not intrude where 

it will be located at Twin Brook.   

 

Councilor Edes asked what the additional cost would be to this building if food pantry space was added.  

 

Mr. Bolduc added that the price would likely double (to $120,000) once you added in sewer, water, sheetrock, 

etc.   

 

Councilor Storey-King asked what will be stored in the building.  

 

Mr. Bolduc said that it is mostly Twin Brook winter trail grooming equipment that should be housed inside. 

There is also generators and soccer equipment.  Since the food pantry took over a police bay, some of their 

equipment will also be housed there (speed trailer, target practice equipment, etc.). 

 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 
February 24, 2014 

Councilor Copp suggested the addition of a lean-to with a shed roof on it on the side or back of the building.  

This will give more storage space for things that will be undercover with little additional cost.   

 

Councilor Gruber asked how much Bateman Partners has agreed to contribute toward this project. 

 

Town Manager Shane said they will contribute $28,000. 

 

Vice-Chairman Gruber asked if it is the intent of the Council that the food pantry stay in its current location and 

that they approve the construction of a storage building at Twin Brook as presented. 

 

The Council all agreed. 

 

14 – 024 To set the week of May 12
th

 – 16
th

 as Spring Bulky Item Pick-up Week. 

Town Manager Shane said that with the reduction of tipping fees from $160 per ton to $70 per ton (on July 1
st
), 

and a more aggressive approach with our haulers, we believe the current system works. EcoMaine has agreed to 

charge us $49 per ton for bulky waste pick up. If we go to a sticker system, there will likely be a lot of public 

backlash.  

 

Councilor Bingham said he would like to see what the numbers come in at for this pick up week and maybe 

consider going to one pick up event per year going forward.  

 

Motion by Councilor Storey-King, seconded by Councilor Copp, to set the week of May 12
th

 – 16
th

 as Spring 

Bulky Item Pick-up Week. 

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 

 

 

14 – 025 To send to the Planning Board for a Public Hearing and recommendation a Contract Zone 

Agreement for Justin Fletcher of 3 Longwoods Road.  

Town Manager Shane said that Mr. Fletcher recently purchased the property at 3 Longwoods Road and proposed 

that in exchange for permission to split his lot into two lots, he would deed to the Town approximately one acre 

of land, which would allow the Town to make a connector road from Route 9 to Harris Road.   This would have 

to go to the Planning Board for a Public Hearing in April and the neighbors will be notified.  We have no 

immediately plans to make the connector road, but in order to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan we 

will make connector roads whenever possible.  

 

Motion by Councilor Turner, seconded by Councilor Bingham, to send to the Planning Board for a Public 

Hearing and recommendation a Contract Zone Agreement for Justin Fletcher of 3 Longwoods Road.  

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 

 

 

14 – 026 To set a Public Hearing date (March 24
th

) to consider and act on a Credit Enhancement 

Agreement for Dr. Sean McCloy of Integrative Health Center of Maine to be located on 

Skyview Drive. 

Town Manager Shane said that he met with the Town Council TIF subcommittee and reviewed the plans for the 

doctor’s facility on Skyview Drive. The building is a little over 4,000 square feet, it has community space, 6-8 

doctors’ offices and they hope to open in the fall. The TIF Committee agreed to a Credit Enhancement that 

would allow for the return of approximately 50% of their taxes, capped at $500,000. The tax rebate would be 

approximately $8,000 per year.  

 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 
February 24, 2014 

Motion by Councilor Bingham, seconded by Councilor Turner, to set a Public Hearing date of March 24
th

 to 

consider and act on a Credit Enhancement Agreement for Dr. Sean McCloy of Integrative Health Center of 

Maine to be located on Skyview Drive. 

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 

 

 

14 – 027 To set a Public Hearing date (March 24
th

) to hear a recommendation from the Comprehensive 

Plan Update Committee. 

Councilor Storey-King said that the Ordinance Committee met and decided that there is not enough information 

or political will to trying to push through the suggested amendments to the Comprehensive Plan in regard to the 

lot size in the RR1 and RR2 Zones.  The Comprehensive Plan Update Committee will meet one more time and 

move forward the minor amendments that they suggested (updating demographics to the 2010 Census, looking at 

the housing chapter as it applies to housing overlay district, updating the Public Facilities chapter in include the 

natural gas project and town paving program, and updating maps). The Ordinance Committee would also like to 

see the change of the current RR 1 to RR 2 northwest of the power lines at Wilson Road to the Turnpike. 

A new, larger committee will be formed and charged with looking at the Land Use Chapter and study the RR1 

and 2 Zones and recommend changes, if any.  

 

Motion by Councilor Storey-King, seconded by Councilor Turner, to set a Public Hearing date of March 24
th

 to 

hear a recommendation from the Comprehensive Plan Update Committee and, 

 

I move to direct the Council’s appointed Comprehensive Plan Update Committee to meet at least one more 

time and present to the Planning Board at their March 2014 meeting the following information related to the 

Comprehensive Plan Updates: 

 

1. Withhold any updates to the Land Use Chapter as it specifically relates to the RR1 and RR2 except for 

changing the current RR 1 to RR 2 northwest of the power lines at Wilson Road to the Turnpike. 

 

2.  Direct Staff to advertise for a new, larger Committee to be appointed and charged with the task of reviewing 

the Land Use Chapter and study the RR 1 and RR2 zones and recommend changes (if any) to the Town Council. 

The recommendation is requested to be received by November 10, 2014. The Committee would be made up of a 

broad background of residents and would include a community survey related to the potential changes for the RR 

1 and RR 2 zones. 

 

3. Move forward the updates related to: 

A. Demographics information to match 2010 census 

B. Housing Chapter – with West Cumberland Housing Overlay Zone  

C. Public Facilities Chapter related to the Sewer, Water, Natural Gas and paving initiatives 

D. Developing two new uses for the Route One OCN & OCS districts for Retail Establishments and     

Restaurants  

E. Update relevant maps in the 2009 Comprehensive Plan   

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 

 

14 – 028 To appoint members to vacant boards/committees. 

Motion by Councilor Copp, seconded by Councilor Bingham, to appoint: 

David Witherill and David Carlson to the Coastal Waters Commission 

David Ginsberg to the Lands and Conservation Commission 

Ted Chadbourne to the Energy Advisory Committee 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 
February 24, 2014 

Eileen Wyatt to the Personnel Appeals Board 

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 

 

 

14 – 029 To consider and act on authorizing the Town Manager to accept delinquent taxes and issue a 

quitclaim deed, upon payment of $11,988.51 for property identified as Tax Map U02/Lot 31. 

Town Manager Shane said that this payment will bring the 2011 and 2012 taxes to current status. Staff is 

confident that in a short period of time, the property taxes will be entirely current and is recommending 

acceptance of these taxes.  

 

Motion by Councilor Bingham, seconded by Councilor Copp, to authorize the Town Manager to accept 

delinquent taxes and issue a quitclaim deed, upon payment of $11,988.51 for property identified as Tax Map 

U02/Lot 31. 

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 

 

 

14 – 030 To consider and act on authorizing the Town Manager to sign a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the Town of Gray for Mutual Aid Emergency Services.  

Town Manager Shane said that this is consistent with operations between the Town of Cumberland and the 

Town of Gray’s Fire/EMS departments. Fire Chief Small is recommending authorization.  

 

Motion by Councilor Turner, seconded by Councilor Edes, to authorize the Town Manager to sign a 

Memorandum of Understanding with the Town of Gray for Mutual Aid Emergency Services. 

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 

    

V. NEW BUSINESS 

 

Councilor Turner – a resident mentioned his concern about the pedestrians and cyclists on the 

bike paths without any reflective equipment. He felt that these people should be reminded that this 

is a very unsafe situation.  

 

Councilor Bingham – just because a sports team is highly rated does not mean that anything is 

guaranteed.  It is always good in the good times, but we have probably learned a lot more from life 

from the adversaries in life and the un-pleasantries that come from that, than from good times.  We 

are very fortunate to have 3 Greely alumni who are doing a wonderful job guiding our youth and 

setting a good example.  

 

Councilor Storey-King – Strive Rocks Day will be taking place at the Maine Mall this weekend. 

Strive is an organization that provides services for citizens with developmental disabilities. We 

have several residents who go to Strive for programs on independent living skills, day services, 

college education, and Friday night social events.  A lot of Strive’s funding comes from donations.  

 

Councilor Gruber – because of the resident testimony recently, he found himself reducing his 

speed on Route One in the vicinity of Thomas Drive.  He reminded citizens to slow down in that 

area too.  

 

We received a letter from a citizen thanking us for the Senior Circuit Breaker refund.  We are very 

grateful to have the program back for our seniors.  

 

 

 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 8 
February 24, 2014 

Councilor Edes – he has had an opportunity to go door to door recently (because he is running for 

County Sheriff). Until you sit down and talk to people, you don’t realize how important the Senior 

Circuit Breaker program is to them.  He talked to a couple who has lived here for 40+ years and if it 

wasn’t for that program, they would have had to leave town.  It is a very important program for our 

senior citizens.  It was a good opportunity to see how much residents value what the Council does.  

 

Councilor Copp – last week was an incredibly difficult week for the Public Works department 

with all the snow storms. A lot of people complain that their mailbox’s get damaged. These guys 

have been plowing for 18 hours, go home and sleep for 2 hours, and come back at 5:00 a.m. to start 

plowing again. When you do this 4 times a week, it takes its toll.  Cut them some slack, they are 

doing a phenomenal job and any damage is not intentional.  

 

Town Manager Shane – we were notified by Standard and Poor that the Town’s credit rating has 

gone from AA to AA+.  There is only one rating higher.  This is great news and the Manager is 

very appreciative of the Council’s action over the past few years to get us to a very stable place.  

This will be good for the Town and the MSAD for future bonding.  We are in a class of less than 

5% in the entire State of Maine.  

 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Councilor Bingham, seconded by Councilor Edes, to adjourn. 

VOTE:  6-0  UNANIMOUS 

TIME:   8:23 p.m. 

 

VII. BUDGET FY’15 WORKSHOP 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by, 

 

 

 

Brenda L. Moore 

Council Secretary 



 
AGENDA	

MONDAY, March 10, 2014 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

14 – 031  
 

To hear a report from 
 the Town Clerk re: election update. 

 
 

No Materials  
 

Update on 
Elections and New Voting Booths 



AGENDA	
MONDAY, March 10, 2014 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
14 – 032 

 
 To set a Public Hearing date (March 24th) 

 to consider and act on the disposition  
of foreclosed properties.  





Foreclosed Properties March 5, 2014 Update for FY 2012 Taxes

Type Map & Lot Acres LOCATION OWNER NAME CO‐OWNER Assessed Value Current Status

1 Farmland 0R08 0029 0000 4.86 PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD WEIR ANNA ELIZABETH $1,700 Less Than $100 Balance

2 Parcel 0U20 0070A0000 3.71 197 GRAY ROAD ALLEN DENNIS R BENOIT‐ALLEN PATRICIA A $404,000 No Resolution

3 Parcel 0U20 0070E0000 4.82 TAMMY LANE ALLEN DENNIS R BENOIT‐ALLEN PATRICIA A $102,900 No Resolution

4 Parcel 0R07 0084 0000 9.85 SKILLINGS ROAD ALLEN DENNIS R BENOIT‐ALLEN PATRICIA A $104,400 No Resolution

5 Parcel 0U20 0058 0000 0.12 210 GRAY ROAD NELSEN WAYNE NELSEN DONALENE $9,000 Contacted‐ No Payment Received

6 Town 0U20 0057 0000 0.11 ROUTE 100 NELSEN WAYNE NELSEN DONALENE $20,200 Contacted‐ No Payment Received

7 Parcel 0U22 0063 0000 0.91 36 FOREST LANE WILSON JEFFREY T $189,300 No Communication with Town

8 Parcel 0R07 0035 0000 0.81 81 BLACKSTRAP ROAD SLOAT DONALD E ‐ HEIRS OF SLOAT SANDRA E ‐ HEIRS OF $80,400 Paid

9 Parcel 0U18 0002 0000 1.71 74 LOWER METHODIST ROAD STRATTON LEROY G STRATTON ANN A $171,900 Contacted‐ No Payment Received

10 Parcel 0R05 0034 0000 4.40 219 RANGE ROAD JACOBSON RAYMOND E JACOBSON AUDREY C $294,100 Owner Refinancing 

11 Parcel R03‐09‐002‐00B 5.51 159 RANGE WAY SBA PROPERTIES INC ATTN TAX ME07322 A $22,800
Working with Town to Resolve     

4 seperate Tax Bills



#1
PLEASANT VALLEY RD

VALLEY RD

ORCHARD RD

SERENITY WAY

BR
UC

E H
ILL

 R
D

ST
UR

BR
ID

GE
 LN

TH
OM

ES
 W

AY

FR
OS

T R
ID

GE
 D

R

GREELY RD EXT

JUNIPER LN

GAYLES WAY

DR
IVE

WA
Y

Foreclosed Properties Tax Year FY 2012
2 of 3



#1

#7

#5, #6
#2, #3, #4

#8

#9
#10

ROUTE 100

MILL
 RD

MAINE TURNPIKE
SK

ILL
IN 

RD

BL
AC

KS
TR

AP
 R

D

FOREST LAKE RD

FOREST LN

FIELD RD

RANGE RD

BLANCHARD RD

FIE
LD

GOOSE POND RD LOWER METHODIST RD
WI

LS
ON

 R
D

MILL RIDGE RD

KATHY LN
GEORGE RD

UPPER METHODIST RD

DE
ER

 R
UN

 D
R

ISL
AN

D 
AV

E

HIGHLAND RD

POND SHORE DR

ATLANTIS WAY

BR
UC

E H
ILL

 R
D

SPRING RD CASTLEROCK DR

NEBA WAY

MAINE TURNPIKE

Foreclosed Properties Tax Year FY 2012
2 of 3



#11 - R03-09-002-00B 
1 of 4 individual Tax bills

Foreclosed Properties Tax Year FY 2012
3 of 3 



 
AGENDA	

MONDAY, March 10, 2014 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Tabled by Applicant 
 

14 – 033 
To hold a Public Hearing to consider and act 

on authorizing a Payment In Lieu of 
Taxes (PILOT) for the Friend’s School. 



AGENDA	
MONDAY, March 10, 2014 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Tabled by Applicant 
 

14 – 034 
 

To hold a Public Hearing to consider  
and act on a Conduit Financing request 

from the Friend’s School. 
 



AGENDA	
MONDAY, March 10, 2014 

 

 

 
 
 
 

14 – 035 
 

To hold a Public Hearing to consider and act 
on a Class I Liquor License application 

for the Golf Learning Center. 















AGENDA	
MONDAY, March 10, 2014 

 

 

 
 
 
 

14 -  036 
 

To rescind Council Order 14-017 to 
authorize the Prince Memorial Library 
to make arrangements for a permanent 
loan of a historical sword to the Maine 

State Museum in light of new 
information. 

 



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 
February 10, 2014 

Mr. Duguay said that with any subdivision, it is hard to predict if the minimum number of homes will be the 

closest to the main line.  For example, if 7 homes in a subdivision sign up, but they are the furthest away from 

the main line, then the percentage may be larger.  

 

Vice-Chairman Gruber took item 14-020 next because the owners of Rachel’s on The Green were present. 

 

14 – 016 To consider and act on authorizing a Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) for the Friend’s 

School.   TABLED TO MARCH 10
th

 

Motion by Councilor Stiles, seconded by Councilor Bingham, to table to March 10, 2014. 

VOTE:  7-0  UNANIMOUS 

 

 

14 – 017 To consider and act on authorizing the Prince Memorial Library to give the gift of a historical 

sword to the Maine State Museum. 

Library Director, Thomas Bennett said that around 1923, Robert Scott Thomes gave to the Prince Memorial 

Library Association an American early 19
th

 century officers sword with gilt and ivory grip.  Thomes claimed that 

the sword was a present from President Andrew Jackson to Maine Gov. John Fairfield, who before becoming 

governor served in the U.S. House of Representatives, during which time he became friendly with Jackson.  

Fairfield gave the sword to his grandson, Frank H. Emery of Gorham, who in turn gave it to Thomes. 

 

Thomes’ deed of gift stated that Jackson gave Fairfield the sword while visiting the Fairfield home in Biddeford.  

Both Steve Moriarty and Library Director Thomas Bennett have researched the sword and story separately, and 

both concluded that Jackson never visited Maine, and therefore could not have presented the sword to Fairfield 

while visiting his home. 

 

Mr. Bennett said that he and Steve Moriarty have researched the story have both determined that President 

Jackson did not make it to Saco; therefore, he could not have presented the sword to Fairfield.  Fairfield did 

know Jackson when he was a Representative in Washington, so it is possible that it is a Jackson sword, but that 

has not been able to be verified.  

 

 
 

 

wshane
Text Box



Town Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 
February 10, 2014 

Mr. Bennett said that since it is a military weapon, it is not in the collection scope of the Library. He and 

members of the Library Board feel that it belongs at the Maine State Museum.  

 

Councilor Gruber asked what would happen if we gave it to the museum and decided we wanted it back.  

 

Mr. Bennett said that we could give it to them on permanent loan. That would allow for it to be seen by more 

Maine citizens and it would be cared for properly, but still be the property of the Town of Cumberland.  

 

Motion by Councilor Bingham, seconded by Councilor Turner, to authorize the Prince Memorial Library to 

make appropriate arrangements for permanent loan of a historical sword to the Maine State Museum. 

VOTE:  7-0  UNANIMOUS 

 

 

14 – 018 To hold a Public Hearing to consider and act on draft zoning amendments to Chapter 315 of 

the Cumberland Code re: Registered Dispensaries of Medical Marijuana and to allow 

registered dispensaries as a permitted use in the Office Commercial North district. 

 

Town Manager Shane gave the following presentation: 

 

  
 

  
 

wshane
Text Box



 
AGENDA	

MONDAY, March 10, 2014 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

14 – 037 
 
 

 

To hear an overview of the  
FY 2015 Budget  

from the Town Manager 
 

 

	



Town of Cumberland
Municipal Budget 
Proposal  FY 2015

William R. Shane, Town Manager
February 24, 2014



Town Charter Requirements – Article V Budget

• Town Manager shall submit a budget prior to May 26th

• “The budget authority of the Council shall be limited to the final 
determination of the total appropriation to be made to each of the 
several offices, departments and agencies of the town.”

Budget Shall Include :
a. Statement of Financial Condition of the Town
b. Detail of Expenditures, past, current and proposed
c. Proposed Capital Budget
d. Itemized Revenues
e. Debt Service Budget‐ Interest & Principal detailed
f. Other information as required by Town Council  

Budget Proposal FY 2015



Proposed Budget  ‐ Overview

RKO, the Town Council ‘s Audit firm, will be meeting with the Finance 
Committee in March to review the following:

• We ended FY 13 with a Fund Balance of $2.5 Million  

• Nearly $1 million was undesignated Fund Balance  

• A property Tax Collection or Rate of near 99%

• Only one remaining Deficit Fund – Val Halla
• First time in 11 years did not need use our Tax Anticipation Note.

• Bond Rating upgraded by Standards & Poors to AA+

Budget Proposal FY 2015



Proposed Budget  ‐ Overview

• Growth of Valuation $23 Million = $ 404, 800

• Non Property Tax Revenues  dropped = $33,021

Capital Improvements $200, 175 2.21%
Debt Service‐ Garage $110,000 1.21%
Operations $  40,528 0.45%
County $  30,398 0.34%
Totals $381,101 4.21%

Budget Proposal FY 2015



Capital Improvements Overview

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FY 2014  FY 2015  Dollar %
910 BUDGET PROPOSED Change Change

Town Buildings Reserves $        65,480  $        50,000  $  (15,480) ‐23.64%

Environmental Reserves $        32,000  $        32,000  $              ‐ 0.00%

Equipment Reserves $      387,500  $      364,500  $  (23,000) ‐5.94%

Road Paving $      648,713  $      887,368  $  238,655  36.79%

Total Capital Improvements $  1,133,693  $  1,333,868  $  200,175  17.66%

Budget Proposal FY 2015



Capital Improvements‐ Road Paving
Account Explanation Total
Gas Work will dictate Paving Summer 2014 ‐
most likely will occur May 2015

Paving FY 2014‐ Spring FY 2015 per Plan $        587,368 
CIP‐Middle Road Engineering $          75,000 
Blackstrap Road ‐ Engineering & Construction‐
Partial of $500,000  $        175,000 
Schooner Ridge Drainage‐ Part 1 $          50,000 

TOWN OF CUMBERLAND FY 2015 $        887,368 

Budget Proposal FY 2015



Debt Service – Town Garage

DEBT SERVICE FY 2014  FY 2015  Difference  Difference

650 BUDGET PROPOSED  Dollar  %

Bond Interest Expenses $ 235,868  $ 332,047  $  96,179  40.78%

Bond Principal $ 514,117  $ 527,380  $  13,263  2.58%

Lease Payments $   34,840  $   34,840  $            ‐ 0.00%

TAN Interest $   40,000  $   25,000  $(15,000) ‐37.50%

Total Debt Service $ 824,825  $ 919,267  $  94,442  11.45%

Budget Proposal FY 2015



Debt Service – Town Garage
Bond Payment Schedule

Principal Principal Interest Total 

Bond Year Orig. Amount As of 06/30/14 Payments Payments Payments

Town Office 1998 $   1,000,000 $       349,058 $       62,731 $      17,086 $       79,817 

Fire Truck 1999 $     478,560 $       199,720 $       28,723 $      10,951 $       39,674 

Fire Trucks+CTC 2002 $   1,000,000 $       505,000 $       55,000 $      24,620 $       79,620 

Rines Property 2003 $   1,241,000 $       413,667 $       82,733 $      18,615 $     101,348 

Stone Wharf 2003 $     600,000 $       350,000 $       30,000 $      15,885 $       45,885 

Engines 1 and 4 2006 $     750,000 $       510,000 $       40,000 $      12,616 $     52,616 

Computer System 2006 $     220,000 $        35,000 $       20,000 $        6,308 $     26,308 

Valhalla Irrigation 2007 $     600,000 $       420,000 $       30,000 $      17,360 $       47,360 

Route 88 2011 $   4,100,000 $    3,444,798 $     178,193 $      98,606 $   276,799 

PW FACILITY $    110,000 $   110,000 

Total $   9,989,560 $    6,227,243 $     527,380 $    332,047 $   859,427 

Budget Proposal FY 2015



County Assessment‐ Based on State Valuation

FY 2014 FY 2015
BUDGET PROPOSED Difference % 

665,675$  696,073$    30,398$   4.57%

County Tax
890

70.61

70.99

70.91

70.00

70.40

70.80

71.20

71.60

72.00

FY 13 FY 14 FY 15

Cumberland Annual 
Assessment %

Budget Proposal FY 2015



County Assessment‐ Based on State Valuation

FY 2015 Budget FY 2014 State Values
Cumberland $1,056,700,000 70.91% ‐1.09%
North Yarmouth $433,400,000 29.09% ‐0.74%

$1,490,100,000

Budget Proposal FY 2015



Budget Proposal FY 2015

Town Operations ‐ 0.45 Increase over FY 14
• Assistant Town Manager ‐Not Replaced – Funded from TIF

• Transferred Portion of Manager‐ Finance Director‐ Public Services 
Director Salary and Benefits to TIF
• Town Manager 20%
• Public Service Director 20%
• Finance Director 5%

• 2% Salary Adjustments included in Budget Proposal

• Reduction in ECOMAINE Assessment $110,000 Savings

• Reduction in Insurance Budget   $87, 533  transferred directly to 
Departments – Comparisons YTY ( Year to Year) added to 
Summary Budgets of each Department where appropriate 



Budget Proposal FY 2015

Town Operations ‐ 0.45 Increase over FY 14
• Added 1 EMT Fire Fighter to help with limited Day Time 
Coverage of Volunteers

• Chief Charron built a new ACO program with Falmouth, 
Yarmouth and North Yarmouth all sharing equally – savings of 
$11,868

• Filled positions in Recreation  

• Reduced Library Staff from a shared  FTE  to  PT no benefits

• Filled vacancies in Highway and Parks with shared employees –
netting one reduction in total FTE

• Added Contracted Snow Plow Route to replace FTE at Highway 



Budget Proposal FY 2015
Next  Steps

• Budget Workshop 2/24/14 – after Council Meeting

• Budget Workshop  3/10/14 – after Council Meeting

a. Wage Adjustments – MMA Wage Comparisons

b. Capital Budget

c. Operations 

• Budget All Day Work Shop Saturday, March 15, 2014

• March 24, 2014 Public Hearing  or  Budget Workshop after Council 
Meeting

• April 14, 2014 – Budget Public Hearing


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Motions
	14-031 - To hear a report from the Town Clerk re Election update
	14-032 - To set a Public Hearing date (March 24th)
	14-033 - Tabled by Applicant
	14-034 - Tabled by Applicant
	14-035 - Public Hearing to consider and act
	14-036 - To rescind Council Order 14-017
	14-037 - To hear an overview of the



